
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: NMSU Faculty Senate 

FROM: Stuart H. Munson-McGee, FS Vice Chair 

SUBJECT: January Monthly Report 

DATE: January 9, 2014 

 
The following are current ADAC Discussion Items: 
 
System course alignment 
Started with selected courses: 

PHYS 215G & Lab; CS 110; GOVT 100G, 150G; ART 101G; COMM 265G; HIST 201G; 
SOC 101G, 201G; SPAN 111; STAT 251G; ENGL 111G; PSY 201G; MATH 121G; CJ 
101G, 205G; MATH 120, 190G; ANTH 125G; CHEM 111G 

Initial meeting held in early January, I don’t know what the outcomes were at this 
time.  Other classes under “alignment” include: 

ART 150; CEP 110; ECED 115; ECED 255; ECON 251G; EMD 101; EMD 250; ENG 
211G; HIST 201G; HNDS 251; MATH 192G; MATH 210 

 
Proposed Classroom Scheduling Procedures 
This continues as a discussion item.  Issues raised include moving to M/W; T/R; and 
F/S classes each at 1:15 long, which rooms are being moved to “central” control.  
Much discussion remains. 
 
Revised “Pet” Policy 
The new policy 3.06 Assistive, Service, and Companion Animals on University 
Premises has been approved by the Board of Regents (December 13, 2013).  This 
policy will supersede the current policy 3.80, Pets, and assist the university with 
compliance with federal regulations issued under the Americans with Disabilities 
Act and the Fair Housing Act. 
 


